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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Nason, Bruce <Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: add to agenda

Valerie, 
 
I am finalizing a choice for a vehicle, can you add to agenda for authorization to purchase. 
 
I am reviewing the quotes later today to assure what we requested is included. 
 
I will send a copy of the specs on the chosen vehicle tomorrow. 
 
Thank you, 
Bruce 
Bruce Nason, Chief of Police 
Bristol Police Department 
72 Munsill Ave 
Bristol VT, 05443 
802‐453‐2533 office 
802‐453‐6844 desk 
802‐349‐5027 mobile 
 

 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  This e‐mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510‐2521 and is legally 
privileged. Unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and deemed unlawful. The information 
contained in this e‐mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an 
attorney‐client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
e‐mail, and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Vehicle Heritage G-Stone Claremont Stone Dodge 

Explorer Hybrid 38,883 37,200 

Explorer 36,899 

Explorer no lights 34,276 35,367 

F-150 response no lights 34,238 36,780 34,200 

Durango 35,360 

Durango no lights 34,666 
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Prepared for: Mr. Bruce Nason 
Chief, Bristol Police Department 

Prepared by: Travis Romano 

.,. 
08/25/2020 G. Stone Motors, Inc. I Route 7 South Middlebury Vermont I 05753 

2020 F-150 Police Responder 4x4 5.5' box 145" WB XL (W1 P) 
Price Level: 40 

Mr. Bruce Nason, Chief, Bristol Police 
Department 
72 Munsill Ave 
Bristol, VT 05443 
Ordering FIN Code: KZ134 
End User FIN Code: KZ134 

Re: Vehicle Proposal 08/25/2020 

Dear Mr. Nason, 

Thank you very much for your interest in acquiring a vehicle from our dealership. We appreciate the 
opportunity to provide you with this quote and look forward to working with you. We hope that an outstanding 
product lineup and our dedication to customer service will enhance your ownership experience should you 
decide to buy a vehicle from us. 

G. Stone Motors hereby submits the attached vehicle, a 2020 Ford F150 Responder, to the Bristol Police 
Department for the quoted price of $36,780 plus applicable OMV fees. Please note this vehicle is NOT 
factory equipped with a spotlight, front & rear lighting solution, dark car feature, or grille LED lights & siren 
pre-wiring. The price quoted is for the base F150 responder truck only, lighting and emergency equipment 
not included. Attached, please find a complete vehicle spec report as well as additional information that I 
hope will assist you in making a more informed decision. Please feel free to contact me at any time should 
you need more info or have questions. 

Sincerely, 

Travis Romano 
General Manager 
802-388-6718 
travis@gstonemotors.com 



9/8/2020 

Re: police car 

tim maxfield <tim@fordofclaremont.com> 
Mon 9/7/2020 12:15 PM 

To: Nason, Bruce < Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov> 

~ 2 attachments (2 MB) 

Bristol truck.pdf; Bristol Explorer.pdf; 

Mail - Nason, Bruce - Outlook 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust 
the sender. 
Bruce, 

I was on vacation for a while, so sorry I am just getting back to you. Here is what we have available now. 
If the specs do not work, we would have to order it. If we need to order it though, it will take a while to 

get it here. The Explorer is a Hybrid, so it is priced a little higher than what a normal gas one would be. 

Explorer price is $37,200. 

F-150 price is $34,:rno. 

Let me know your thoughts. Thank you. 

Tim Maxfield 
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From: Nason, Bruce <Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:02 AM 

To: tim maxfield <tim@fordofclaremont.com> 

Subject: Re: police car 

It appears I did not add attachment, please find specs attached. 

Bruce Nason, Chief of Police 
Bristol Police Department 

72 Munsill Ave 

Bristol VT, 05443 

802-453-2533 office 

802-453-6844 desk 

802-349-5027 mobile 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510-2521 and is 

legally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and deemed unlawful. The 

information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This 

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=20200907002.01&popoutv2=1 1/3 



Stone Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram 
2149 Route 7 South PO Box 748 Middlebury, Vermont 05753 
Phone: 8021-388-9961 Fax: 802-388-6708 
Home page: www.stonecdjr.com 

September 08, 2020 

R,; 2021 Qg&!g~ fitymngg t:ursyit 

Dear Bruce, 

c,ooe:,,,c;oas1~-H ·•• 

Thank you very much for your interest in acquiring a vehicle from our dealershrp. We 
concur that your interest is well deserved. We hope that an outstanding product lineup 
and our dedication to customer service will enhance your ownership experience should 
you decide to buy a vehicle from us. 

The prjce of the Durango Pursuit ordered as requested to the Bristol Plaice Dept. is 
$35,360. 
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Attached, please find additional information that I hope will assist you in making a more 
informed decision. Please feel free to contact me at any time as I would truly 
appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Haverlick 
Fleet Sales 
802-388-9961 
richardh@fostermotors.com 



~
 . 

. Q
 

·-< 
c:: 

.
Q

 



Prepared for: Mr. Bruce Nason 
Chief, Bristol Police Department 

Prepared by: Travis Romano 

08/25/2020 

2021 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A) 
Price Level: 115 

Mr. Bruce Nason, Chief, Bristol Police 
Department 
72 Munsill Ave 
Bristol, VT 05443 
Ordering FIN Code: KZ134 
End User FIN Code: KZ134 

Re: Vehicle Proposal 08/25/2020 

Dear Mr. Nason, 

--
G. Stone Motors, Inc. I Route 7 South Middlebury Vermont I 05753 
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Thank you very much for your interest in acquiring a vehicle from our dealership. We appreciate the 
opportunity to provide you with this quote and look forward to working with you. We hope that an outstanding 
product lineup and our dedication to customer service will enhance your ownership experience should you 
decide to buy a vehicle from us. 

G. Stone Motors hereby submits the attached vehicle, a 2021 Ford Interceptor Utility, to the Bristol Police 
Department for the quoted price of $36,899.00 plus applicable DMV Fees. Attached, please find a complete 
vehicle spec report as well as additional information that I hope will assist you in making a more informed 
decision. Please feel free to contact me at any time should you need more info or have questions. 

Sincerely, 

Travis Romano 
General Manager 
802-388-6718 
travis@gstonem otors. com 
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